
From: Tom Beach
Sent: 4/25/2013 1:12:46 PM
To: Petlin, Gabriel (gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com (jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com); Steve Zuretti

(SZuretti@seia.org); Sara Birmingham (SBirmingham@seia.org)
Bee:
Subject: RE: R. 12-06-013 - Request for Informal Exchange of Research Paper Citations

Gabe

SEIA appreciates your efforts to collect research papers relevant to the residential rate design
OIR. We think that the compilation of these citations will be very helpful to the parties as they 
prepare their proposals.

Here are several research citations that SEIA expects to use:

On a possible transition strategy for moving to TOU / dynamic pricing rates:

“Effective and Equitable Adoption of Opt-In Residential Dynamic Electricity Pricing.”. Review 
of Industrial Organization, forthcoming.

Study on the impact of rate design on the costs and benefits of net energy metering in CA:

http://votesolar.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/01/Crossborder-Energy-CA-Net-Metering-Cost-  
Benefit-Jan-2013-final .pdf

LBNL paper on impact of rate design on solar bill savings:

http://emp.lbl.gov/sites/all/files/lbiil-6017e.pdf

General resource on TOU and dynamic rates, with some international examples:

SB GT&S 0050659

mailto:gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com
mailto:jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com
mailto:SZuretti@seia.org
mailto:SBirmingham@seia.org
http://votesolar.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/01/Crossborder-Energy-CA-Net-Metering-Cost-Benefit-Jan-2013-final_.pdf
http://votesolar.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/01/Crossborder-Energy-CA-Net-Metering-Cost-Benefit-Jan-2013-final_.pdf
http://emp.lbl.gov/sites/all/files/lbiil-6017e.pdf


http://www.raponline.org/document/download/id/6449

Rate design considerations for energy efficiency and demand response:

Orans, Ren et al., “Phase 1 Results: Incentives and Rate Design for Energy Efficiency and 
Demand Response” (April 2006, LBNL Publication No. LBNL-60133), available at

http://drrc.lbl.gov/sites/drrc.lbl.gov/files/60.133-app.pdf

We will forward any additional papers that we encounter that may be useful.

Thanks,

Tom

Tom Beach, Principal

('mssborder Energy

2560 Ninth Street, Suite 213A

Berkeley, CA 94710

510-549-6922

From: Petlin, Gabriel [mailto:gabriel.petiin@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 10:03 AM
To: 'enriqueg@greenlining.org'; 'Erin.Grizard@BloomEnergy.com'; 'policy@efficiencycouncil.org'; 
'nes@a-klaw.com'; 'sachu.constantine@energycenter.org'; 'blaising@braunlegal.com'; 'rsalter@edf.org'; 
'jpacheco@semprautilities.com'; 'JCorralejo@LBCgla.org'; 'douglass@energyattorney.com'; 
'akbar.jazayeri@sce.com'; 'bruce.reed@sce.com'; 'nguyen.quan@gswater.com';
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'michael@SanDiegoCAN.org'; 'SRahon@SempraUtiiities.com'; 'markw@corchurch.org'; 
'cathy.zhang@soundofhope.org'; 'Faith.MabuhayAlliance@gmaii.com'; 
'jmauldin@adamsbroadweii.com'; Heiden, Gregory; 'hayiey@turn.org'; 'scarter@nrdc.org'; 
'BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com'; 'jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com'; 'VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com'; 
'ssmyers@att.net'; 'bkc7@pge.com'; 'iencanty@BiackEconomicCouncii.org'; 'dwooiey@kfwiaw.com'; 
'jkeyes@kfwiaw.com'; 'service@cforat.org'; 'andykatz@sonic.net'; 'iwisiand@ucsusa.org'; 
'Ekeliy@MarinEnergy.com'; 'b.bordiine@d-e-c-a.org'; 'asmart@svig.org'; 
'Eric@CoalitionofEnergyUsers.org'; 'njohnson@consumercal.org'; 'ri@esiawfirm.com'; 
'kmills@cfbf.com'; 'Bob.Dodds@iiberty-energy.com'; 'sarah.waiiace@pacificorp.com'; 
'akp.ServiceList@gmail.com'; 'barbara@barkovichandyap.com'; 'RegReiCPUCCases@pge.com'; 
'chariie.buck@energycenter.org'; 'Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com'; 'erin@faiquier.com'; 'ek@a- 
kiaw.com'; 'cariierfrancois@yahoo.fr'; 'jack.ciark@energycenter.org'; 'jim@jimiazar.com'; 
'Joelie.Steward@PacifiCorp.com'; 'jiesiie@McKennaLong.com'; 'Nick.Pappas@asm.ca.gov'; 
'sephra.ninow@energycenter.org'; 'sswaroop@marinenergy.com'; 'spauker@wsgr.com'; 
'stephaniec@greeniining.org'; 'susannah@votesolar.org'; 'tculiey@kfwiaw.com'; 
'timothy.treadweii@energycenter.org'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 'dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com'; 
'dmarcus2@sbcglobai.net'; 'filings@a-kiaw.com'; 'siobhan.foiey@energycenter.org'; 
'terry.clapham@energycenter.org'; 'nbrockway@aol.com'; 'dan.deiurey@drsgcoaiition.org'; 
'kkiener@soiareiectricpower.org'; 'paul.pietsch@drsgcoaiition.org'; 'rick@votesoiar.org'; 
'case.admin@sce.com'; 'Fadia.Khoury@sce.com'; 'russeii.garwacki@sce.com'; 
'iiddeli@energyattorney.com'; 'CentraiFiies@SempraUtilities.com'; 'JYork@SempraUtiiities.com'; 
'cfang@semprautiiities.com'; 'eric.wright@bves.com'; 'jeannetteo@movai.org'; 'mtierney- 
iioyd@enernoc.com'; 'alewis@naacoaiition.org'; 'robertgnaizda@gmaii.com'; 'ed@temix.com'; 
'sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com'; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadweii.com'; 'sdaial@sfwater.org'; 
'joshbode@fscgroup.com'; 'marcei@turn.org'; 'matthew@turn.org'; 'michaelperry@fscgroup.com'; 
'michaeisuliivan@fecgroup.com'; 'samhoimberg@fecgroup.com'; 'stephengeorge@fscgroup.com'; 
'ahmad.faruqui@brattie.com'; 'yxt5@pge.com'; 'CJW5@pge.com'; 'C4bo@pge.com'; 
'holiy@SunrunHome.com'; 'jfine@edf.org'; 'm2w8@pge.com'; 'matt.vespa@sierraciub.org'; 
'r5sz@pge.com'; 'tnhc@pge.com'; 'WWright@SunrunHome.com'; 'cem@newsdata.com'; 
'SRH1@pge.com'; 'steve@bakerstreetpubiishing.com'; 'aschwartz@soiarcity.com'; 
'dchia@soiarcity.com'; 'chris_king@siemens.com'; 'kerry.hattevik@nee.com'; 'aiienmcw@comcast.net'; 
'sean.beatty@nrgenergy.com'; 'ESchroeder@kfwiaw.com'; 'tomb@crossborderenergy.com'; 
'JWaen@MarinEnergy.com'; 'jweii@aglet.org'; 'jimin@mid.org'; 'joyw@mid.org'; 'iindaf@mid.org'; 
'gayatri@jbsenergy.com'; 'bill@jbsenergy.com'; 'brian.theaker@nrgenergy.com'; 
'cbarry@iwpnews.com'; 'danieile@ceert.org'; 'david@ceert.org'; 'kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com'; 
'nicoie@brauniegai.com'; 'steven@iepa.com'; 'imh@esiawfirm.com'; 
'Rachei@consciousventuresgroup.com'; 'ATrowbridge@DayCarterMurphy.com'; 
'cpuc@iibertyutiiities.com'; 'sbirmingham@seia.org'; 'cathie.aiien@pacificorp.com'; O'Donneil, Arthur J.; 
Tran, Ava N.; Danforth, Christopher; Viiiarreai, Christopher; Willis, Dan; Singh, Devia; Khoury, Dexter; 
Torres, Eiise; Petiin, Gabriel; Fortune, Hazlyn; McKinney, Jeanne; Watts-Zagha, Karen Camille; Tan, 
Lee-Whei; Zafar, Marzia; Kito, Michele; Mutialu, Rajan; Benjamin, Robert; Levin, Robert; Murtishaw, 
Scott; St. Marie, Stephen; Gibbs, Syreeta; Sullivan, Timothy J.; Kao, Valerie; Zhang, Zhen; 
'Lynn.Marshaii@Energy.Ca.Gov'; 'patrick.saxton@energy.ca.gov'; Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei; Benjamin, 
Robert
Subject: R.12-06-013 - Request for Informal Exchange of Research Paper Citations

Dear Parties to R. 12-06-013,

In the March 19, 2013 Ruling from ALJ McKinney, Attachment A “Questions for Rate Design 
Proposals” question #2 asks parties to “support your proposal with evidence citing research
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conducted in California or other jurisdictions.”

In an effort to exchange research paper citations among parties, we invite parties to send to the 
Energy Divisions citations of research they believe could be potentially informative to this 
proceeding. If you have citations that you would like to share with all parties please send 
them to Gabe Petlin by April 30th. I will consolidate the suggested citations and send them to 
all parties as an information resource. We are doing this for the convenience of all parties 
and the Energy Division does not endorse any research citation nor pre-judge whether any 
citations would be potentially entered into the record of the proceeding. If any party would 
like to cite research to support their proposal they will need to submit the evidence with their 
proposal or reply comments at that time.

Thank you for your assistance.

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch] Retail Rate Design

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave I San Francisco CA 94102

gpl@cpuc.ca.gov415-703-1677
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